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June 27, 2012

American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
14861 N. Scottsdale Rd., Ste. 109
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

To Whom It May Concern:

| am the Finance Director for the City of Millbrae, California (the "City"). | write regarding the City's
January 9, 2009 Professional Services Agreement for Dual Red Light Photo Enforcement System
with American Traffic Solutions, Inc. ("ATS"), as amended December 31, 2009 (the "Agreement").

First, please accept this written notice pursuant to the Agreement, Paragraph 4(a), that the City has
exercised its option to continue the Agreement for a two year period, beginning October 16, 2011,
and ending October 16, 2013. As also set forth in the Agreement, Paragraph 4(a), the City reserves
its option to extend the term of the Agreement by an additional two years beginning October 16,
2013, if it chooses to do so at that time.

Second, the City has recently come to believe that the photo enforcement system installed at the
intersection of Millbrae Avenue and Rollins Road, covering the westbound left-turn lane from
Millbrae Avenue onto Rollins Road ("Location M105") is neither beneficial nor necessary to ensure
the public's health, safety, or welfare. Accordingly, pursuant to the Agreement, Exhibit A, section
2(i), as amended on December 31, 2009, the City requests that ATS remove the camera installed at
and covering Location M105. The City requests that ATS complete this removal as soon as
possible and, in any event, to cease charging the City for the Location M105 camera on or before
July 1, 2012.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information to fulfill the
City's requests in this regard.

Very tru__1y yours,

~xilB.

LaRae Brown
Finance Director
Phone: (650) 259-2433
Email: lbrown@ci.millbrae.ca.us

Cc: Joan Cassman, City Attorney
Matthew Pangalos, San Mateo Police Department
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